Bill Hunter
.

From: Baldwin, Brent L. <bbaldwin@cob.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Bill Hunter

Cc: Rich Munson; Kristin Hemenway

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent to Provide Sewer Service - 4813 Lookout Ave - Parcel Number
380335-057305-0000

Attachments: image002.png; image003.jpg

Hi Bill,

| agree the lot fits within the agreement and can be approved.

Brent Baldwin, AICP

Development Manager

104 W Magnolia Street, Suite 109, Bellingham WA 98225
(360) 778-7900 (main) (360) 778-7940 (direct)
bbaldwin@cob.org

NOTE: My incoming/outgoing e-mail messages are subject to public disclosure requirements per RCW 42.56

From: Bill Hunter [mailto:bill. hunter@lwwsd.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Baldwin, Brent L. <bbaldwin@cob.org>

Cc: Rich Munson <rich.munson@Iwwsd.org>; Kristin Hemenway <kristin.hemenway@Ilwwsd.org>

Subject: Notice of Intent to Provide Sewer Service - 4813 Lookout Ave - Parcel Number 380335-057305-0000

Hi Brent,

Attached is a notice letter and a copy of the 1889 plat for one new single family residences outside the City UGA.



Bill Hunter
.

From: Bill Hunter
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:51 AM
To: ‘bbaldwin@cob.org'

Rich Munson (rich.munson@Iwwsd.org); Kristin Hemenway

Cc:
(kristin.hemenway@Ilwwsd.org)

Subject: Notice of Intent to Provide Sewer Service - 4813 Lookout Ave - Parcel Number
380335-057305-0000

Attachments: Plat of South Geneva On Lake Whatcom - AF 6723.pdf; 2018-05-28 4813 Lookout Ave
APN 380335-057305.pdf

Hi Brent,

Attached is a notice letter and a copy of the 1889 plat for one new single family residences outside the City UGA.
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Bill Hunter, P.E. | Assistant General Manager / District Engineer



LAKE WHATCOM WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
1220 Lakeway Drive
Bellingham, WA 98229

8am - 5pm, Monday — Thursday
(360) 734-9224, Fax: (360) 738-8250

www.lwwsd.org

Email from this address is subject to public disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56.



LAKE WHATCOM WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

1220 Lakeway Drive (360) 734-9224
Bellingham, WA, 98229 Fax 738-8250

*** Transmitted Via Email ***

May 28, 2018

Attn:  Brent Baldwin, Development Manager

City of Bellingham Public Works Department - Engineering Division
210 Lottie Street

Bellingham, WA 98225

Re:  Notice of Intent to Provide Sewer Service

Dear Mr. Baldwin,

Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District has received a sewer service application for the
following parcel:

Assessor Parcel Number:  380335-057305-0000 (4813 Lookout Ave)
SOUTH GENEVA LOTS 22-23-24 BLK 7-LESS RD

Date Lot Created: 1889 which is prior to May 1, 2005
In accordance with the Interlocal Agreement for Sewage Services between the City of
Bellingham and Lake Whatcom Water and Sewer District, effective January 1, 2014, the District
hereby gives notice that it intends to provide sewer service to the lot identified above.

It appears the lot existed prior to May 1, 2005.

LAKE WHATCOM WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
B Y=

Bill Hunter, PE
District Engineer / Assistant General Manager

Attachments
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